Vang, Duabchi L - DNR

From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Vang, Duabchi L - DNR

Cc: Brian Bailey; Ken Lassa

Subject: RE: Kautzer Property-Update Report Response
Attachments: 5357 Closure.pdf

Hello Dee, please find attached a copy of the cost approval request to complete a case closure submittal and
abandonment of the remaining monitoring wells at the Kautzer investigation. Wells PZ1 and PZ2 will need to be grouted
(have greater than 30’ water column in them). The off-site notifications are specific to the Town (right of ways for both
Mann and Pelsdorf) and the Duane Hubing residence. Please let REl know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

David N. Larsen, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist
Dlarsen@RElengineering.com

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING

4080 N. 20th Avenue Tel: 1-877-734-T745
Wausau, WI 54401 T15-8T5-9T84

REIengineering.com Cell: 715-551-3434

Fax: 715-675-4080
C V.S

Connect with us : LLIJ Ij E

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard.

From: Vang, Duabchi L - DNR <duabchi.vang@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>

Subject: Kautzer Property-Update Report Response

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dave,

| have looked at the Update Report dated February 11, 2020 for the Kautzer Property, BRRTS # 03-10-554767. Looks like
the groundwater has been defined with MW1 and MW?2 decreasing in trend. You may prepare a closure request and
submit the U&C request for this.



If you have any questions, feel free to ask.

Thank you.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Duabchi (Dee) Vang

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Hydrogeologist - Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Phone: (715)-839-3779
duabchi.vang@wisconsin.gov




Usual and Customary Standardized Invoice #27
January 2020 - June 2020
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WISCONSIN

DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES RR_01133_E
PECFA #: 54446-8368-01 Vendor Name: REI

BRRTS #: 03-10-554767 Invoice #: U&C Total $  8,945.58

Site Name: Former Schlinsog Dairy Invoice Date: Proposal Date 3/16/20 Variance to U&C Total $ -
Site Address: N7701 Pelsdorf Ave, Loyal Check #: Grand Total $  8,945.58

TASK DESCRIPTION SERVICES aciiling ACTIVITY REFERENCE CODE DESCRIPTION S ENIT UNITS
CODE COST

5 Closure Request CRO05 Primary Closure Request Submittal $ 2,781.00 19 2,781.00
5 Closure Request CR15 Continuing Obligation Packet Submittal (For Source Property Packet $ 522.58 19 522.58
5 Closure Request CR20 Continuing Obligation Packet Submittal (For off-site Propertie re;’:ﬂfﬁ”a' $ 229.39 2% 458.78
5 Closure Request CR30 PE review and certification of closure packet Site $ 1,129.60 19 1,129.60
8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WABO5 Coordination Site $ 162.86 19 162.86
8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WAB10 Water column < 30 ft Ft $ 2.60 345 § 897.00
8 Well Abandonment Commodity WAB15 \(’Z;ter column > 30 ft (requires pumping [s. NR 141.25 (2) Ft $ 9.08 168 $  1,525.44
8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WAB20 Bentonite Pellets (50Ib bag - 1/4" pellet) Bag $ 11.14 20 $ 222.80
8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WAB30 Primary Mob/Demob Site $ 398.48 19 398.48
8 Well Abandonment Commodity WAB35 Well Abandonment Mob/Demob Site $ 453.81 19 453.81
36 Change Order Request CORO05 Change Order Request (cost cap exceedance requests) Change Order $ 393.23 19 393.23
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